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Phil Shephard

From: Dominique Hodge

Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2011 9:11 AM

To: Phil Shephard; Stephen Gash

Subject: FW. ICR3234 - Airservices Australia Assessment - Flat Rocks Wind Farm South East of

Kojonup, WA (Airservices Assessment Reference: WA-WF-005)
Importance: High
SynergySoft: ICR3234

Dominique Hodge
Administration Officer
SHIRE OF KCQJONUP

93 Albany Highway Kojonup WA 6395 | PO Box 163 Kojonup WA 6395
Tel: 9831 2400 | Fax: 9831 1566 | www . kojonup.wa.gov.au

FOR BECIPIENTS EXTERNAL TO THE SHIRE OF KOJONUP

The informaton comamal a1 1his email (ncluding auy attachments s is intended Tor the moned recpien anfy. oy conmn priviieged and confidential
informiation. 1 you aie bot the mtvnded cipient, you must not copy. distiluie, take any action o relfance on it or disclose any details of the omian of
attechimentis to oy other person, thm orcorponation. 18 you Bave recotvad Hiis ol in ervor, plegse ity e sonder a8 soot as Py ey velur el
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From: Tattam, Steve [mailto:steve tattam@AirservicesAustralia.com)

Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2011 8:36 AM

To: Michael Baulch

Cc: council; mail@shirebt.wa.gov.au

Subject: ICR3234 - Airservices Australia Assessment - Flat Rocks Wind Farm South East of Kojonup, WA
(Airservices Assessment Reference: WA-WF-005)

Importance: High

(Airservices Assessment Reference: WA-WF-005)
Dear Michael,
I refer to your request for Airservices Australia (Airservices) to conduct an assessment on potential impact

Aviation Air Traffic Management services in relation to the proposed Flat Rocks Wind Farm project located
South East of Kojonup, Western Australia.

At a maximum height of 526.00m (1726ft) AHD, some of the proposed wind turbines will affect the Katanning
Aerodrome 25 Minimum Sector Altitude {(MSA) proceadure. No other sector or circling altitude, nor any
approach or departure procedure at Katanning aérport is affected. Please Note: The maximum afiowable *

This proposed wind farm will not impact the technical performance of Precision/Non-Precision Nav Aids,
HFNVHF Comms, A-SMGCS, Radar, or Satellite/Links.

If applicable to the airport, no assessment was conducted in relation to Naverus designed Required
Navigation Performance - Authorisation Required {(RNP-AR) type procedures or any other procedures
designed by external Part 173 providers.
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These comments are also provided for information and advice to the following Shire Offices to fulfil their DA
consultation reguirements:

Shire of Broomehill — Tambellup (Reference: ADM0283) — Attn Joanne Trezona CEOQ
Shire of Kojonup (Reference: DB.BDA.8) — Attn Stephen Gash CEO & Phil Shephard Town Planner

Regards,

Steve Tattam

Airport Relations & Development Manager
Airservices Australia

E-mail: steve.tattam@airservicesaustralia.com

Secretariat to ASTRA - www astra.aero
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Ph 02 6268 4891
Mobile 0402 776 524
www_airservicesaustralia.com
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CAUTION: This e-mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the
information contained in it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please tell us immediately by return e-mail
and delete the document.

Airservices Australia does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication is free
of errors, virus or interference.
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